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Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

From: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 9:18 AM

To: 'CHELSEA@TELESCIENCE.ASIA'

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 1188P & SML 8006P ALONG/AT ENTERING MCE FROM 

GARDENS BY THE BAY ON 01/11/2020

Our Ref: CC4/AIG20012023/Qps3 

 

CHEONG MEI LIN– BY EMAIL ONLY 
[POLICY HOLDER] 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 1188P & SML 8006P ALONG/AT ENTERING MCE FROM GARDENS BY THE BAY 

ON 01/11/2020 

 

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your 

motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy. 

 
We have received a claim from SML 8006P against your motor insurance policy. 

 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour as it is 

head-to-rear collision. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 

 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact 

us within 7 days from the date of this letter. 

 

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial 

vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it 

will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected. 

 

Please call us if you have further queries. 

 

c.c. AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

(Motor Claims Dept) 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Jaslin Kok | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: JaslinKok@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
04 Nov
2020
13:41

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> -. [A] Lee Su Li

2
04 Nov
2020
13:41

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(206086) ADIVA AD1 200 190cc 3W. [A] Lee Su Li

3
04 Nov
2020
13:41

Clm Created Reg No: SML8006P. Acct Date: 2020/11/01. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
(SG). Workshop: My Car Consultant Pte Ltd - Ubi (HQ) [A] Lee Su Li

4
04 Nov
2020
13:41

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] Lee Su Li

5
04 Nov
2020
13:41

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/11/13 [A] Lee Su Li

6
04 Nov
2020
13:41

Adj
Mandate
Set

Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] Lee Su Li

7
04 Nov
2020
13:41

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Exp
ress)

[I] Merimen
Administrator

8
04 Nov
2020
13:42

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] Lee Su Li

9
04 Nov
2020
13:42

Adj
Adjuster
Assigned

[None] -> OI SUN PIN [A] Lee Su Li

10
10 Nov
2020
13:43

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(206086) -> (201492) HONDA FIT 1.3 G (A). [A] Lee Su Li

11
10 Nov
2020
13:43

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(201492) -> (205149) HONDA FIT 1.5 HYBRID (A). [A] Lee Su Li

12
26 Jan
2021
16:51

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

13
26 Jan
2021
16:51

Clm Dtl
Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

14
26 Jan
2021
16:51

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2019/06/04.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

15
26 Jan
2021
16:51

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

16
27 Jan
2021
11:01

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:8364.95:Liability: 100%(BOLA 27) *Quantum: (a)CORw/GST: $7,757.50 + (b)LOU(10days x $6
0.00): $600.00 + (c)LTA/GIA search fee: $7.45 = Total: $8,364.95 *8 recommendation repair days + 1
Sunday + 1PRS = 10days *For your approval please.

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

17
04 Feb
2021
18:38

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/11/13. Mandate Remarks: please proceed with settlement @ $8,364.
95 (COR-$7,757.50 LOU-$600 LTA-$7.45] ** subject to final bill & ATA

[I] Syed-
Yusoff, Saliha

18
04 Feb
2021
18:38

Adj
Mandate
Set

Approved:8364.95:please proceed with settlement @ $8,364.95 (COR-$7,757.50 LOU-$600 LTA-$7.45]
** subject to final bill & ATA

[I] Syed-
Yusoff, Saliha

19
08 Feb
2021
11:48

Clm
Registration
Modified

Rep:205614->206428. [A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

Date From    Date To    Audit Type None Go

 
ACTIVITY
No record

 
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2630339 05 Nov 2020
18:19:19

TP Case
(Insurer)

Motor LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

SML8006P SMH1188P 11.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=81837154&CFTOKEN=697a628842e734a7-286C2E2C-0E3C-1B71-4254F6DDECF05C44&USID=3251&RID=3779676
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=81837154&CFTOKEN=697a628842e734a7-286C2E2C-0E3C-1B71-4254F6DDECF05C44&USID=3251&RID=3779676
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=81837154&CFTOKEN=697a628842e734a7-286C2E2C-0E3C-1B71-4254F6DDECF05C44&USID=3251&RID=3779676
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=81837154&CFTOKEN=697a628842e734a7-286C2E2C-0E3C-1B71-4254F6DDECF05C44&USID=3251&RID=3779676&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D967990%26extid%3D348121%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=81837154&CFTOKEN=697a628842e734a7-286C2E2C-0E3C-1B71-4254F6DDECF05C44&USID=3251&RID=3779676
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Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

2664534 26 Jan 2021
16:51:48

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SML8006P SMH1188P 11.00

 
 


